

SERGEANT BLUFF, IOWA

Senior Committee Minutes

Senior Center, 3:30 PM

April 4, 2018

I. Call Meeting to Order:

II. Call to Order:

| Attendee Name | Title | Status | Arrived |
|------------------|------------------|---------|---------|
| Diane Gibson | Committee Member | Present | |
| Pat Ruba | Committee Member | Present | |
| Carole Massey | Committee Member | Present | |
| Sandy Carstens | Committee Member | Present | |
| Beth Hickey | Committee Member | Absent | |
| Barbara Maxfield | Committee Member | Late | 3:38 PM |
| Dorothy Sargent | Committee Member | Present | |
| Garry Coon | Chairman | Present | |
| Richard Freeburg | Vice-Chairman | Present | |

III. Approval of Minutes:

1. Approve the March 07, 2018 Regular Meeting

Motion by Dorothy Sargent second by Richard Freeburg to Approve Senior Committee - Regular Meeting - Mar 7, 2018 3:30 PM. Motion Carried. [Unanimous]

IV. Sub-Committee Reports:

Sargent asked the question, who can use the computers? The group as a whole feels it is for seniors but they are aware the library doesn't have that services up and running yet. Massey talked about taking advantage of AMC's Sunday movie special at the Southern Hills Mall movie theater. Massey to check into group rates. Carol Clark asked about maybe adding "learning" classes such as smart phone training.

V. Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's report was reviewed.

VI. New Business:

1. Discussion Regarding adding to Senior Center Sign

The committee discussed the design options presented by the city. Michelle Colvert, City Clerk mentioned there is a design selected and work has begun to create the signage to address notating the building as City of Sergeant Bluff.

2. Discussion and Potential Action of Rental of Senior Center

Garry Coon asked about ways to help with the mess left behind from those renting the space. The committee talked about increasing the deposit or adding a cleaning fee. Brent Brown and Garry to monitor the situation without increasing the deposit at this time.

3. Discussion Regarding East Side Exit Door

Garry updated the group on the status of getting the door completed. The repairs will take place when the weather is favorable.

VII. Set the date for the next Senior Committee Meeting:

It was the consensus that May 2nd, 2018 would be the date of the next regular meeting.

VIII. Adjourn:

Motion by Gibson second by Massey to adjourn meeting. Motion Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 3:50 pm.

Michelle Colvert, Secretary

Chairman or Co-Chairman